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	1
	General
	Will the presenting contractor have the opportunity to video tape and or audio tape the Oral presentations?
	The Government intends to provide each Offeror with a copy of the video taped presentation.


	2
	General
	d) The current requirement for the Oral presentation is that the Contractor must brief all material provided as a part of the Oral presentation.  May the contractor include in their response to the RFP a cross-reference matrix with the hard copy Orals slides to support the Government in their evaluation and can this be provided without the contractor having to brief each page of the cross-reference matrix


	Yes the contractor may include in their response to the RFP a cross-reference matrix with the hard copy Orals slides to support the Government in their evaluation and this can be provided without the contractor having to brief each page of the cross-reference matrix, however, the cross reference matrix may only contain the information necessary to navigate between references.

	3
	Statement of Objectives (SOO) Para. 10.12
	SOO states that the “Contractor shall develop plans to purchase, and/or build, and install OPS II server consolidation architecture hardware at those remaining OWS sites that have not been upgraded prior”.

Question #1:  Should the Contractor bid the cost to purchase the OPSII server consolidation hardware and installation in the JET proposal, or will this effort be TBD?   

Question #2:  If the Contractor is required to bid the cost of the hardware and installation during the initial proposal:

a) 
What CLIN(s) should this be bid under?

b) 
Is there a required installation date by which these sites must be completed?

c) 
What are the sites left to be fielded?

e) Do these sites have existing hardware now that must be supported until the consolidation is completed?


	1. Yes, the Contractor should bid the cost to purchase the server consolidation hardware and include the cost of installation.

2a. The Contractor should include the cost of the hardware within the appropriate 0300 series CLIN (i.e.: 0301 = Inc 1, 0302 = Inc 2, etc…)

2b. The contractor should bid based on the contractors Phase 2 implementation plan noting that the Government objective is to have the server consolidation completed as soon as possible after phase 2 down select. 

2c. Offerors only need to propose the cost of the server consolidation for Ft Bragg, North Carolina (JSOC).  All other sites are expected to be completed prior to the JET Contractor assuming responsibility
2d. Yes, the existing hardware must be sustained by the JET Contractor until the server consolidation effort is complete. 

	4
	JET Award Fee Plan
	The award fee plan does not stipulate if the SPO will be authorizing “Provisional” award fee billings for the applicable award fee CLINs.  Is it the intention of the SPO to allow provisional award fee billing during performance of the JET award fee CLINs?  If so, can the SPO provide any guidance as to an allowable provision-billing rate?


	No, it is not.  Current AFMC guidance states that provisional or interim award fee payments should only be used in CPAF contracts with zero base fee.  That is not the case here.



	5
	Part IV of Section L
	Section L cites Clause L045, "Access to Air

Force Computer Systems (Mar 1999).  Two documents are referenced within this clause, (i) AFI 33-119 and (ii) AFSSI 5027.  I was able to find the first document on the web, however after an exhaustive search, I was not able to find AFSSI 5027.
	AFSSI 5027 has been replaced by Air Force Instruction (AFI) 33-202 (Network and Computer Security), effective 26 September 2003.  This publication is digitally available at 
 HYPERLINK "http://www.e-publishing.af.mil" 

http://www.e-publishing.af.mil
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